Cutten School District

4182 Walnut Drive.
Eureka. CA 95503 Superintendent Principut
(707} 441-3900 » Fax (707) 441-39N6 Boecky MacQuarrie, 4D

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

CUTTEN BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
October 9, 2022 6:00 pm
Ridgewood Commons
2060 Ridgewood Drive
Cutten, CA 95503

CALL TO ORDER-FLAG SALUTE

CONSENT AGENDA

2.1 Approval of Minutes — September 11, 2023

2.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll

2.3 Approval of Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints

2.4 Approval of Agreement for Services-Haley Jones, Art Instruction-2nd year

25 Approval of Resignation two .4375 Classified aides ; one .75 SCIA

2.6 Approval of Employment of ten .4375 FTE Classroom Instructional Aides; one .6875 FTE RSP Aide; one
.75 FTE SCIA; and a total of 1.0125 FTE RW Afterschool Aides (filling vacant positions)

2.7 Approval of 2023-2024 Bus Routes

VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may comment, but cannot take action at

this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the Superintendent for review, if appropriate.

REPORTS

1.1 Cutten Ridgewood PTA Report

4.2 School Site Council Report

4.3 HBTA Report

4.4 Principal’s Report

4.5 2023-2024 Student Registration Report

4.6 LCAP

CORRESPONDENCE

51 Cutten ESD LCAP and Adopted Budget approved by HCOE

INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Discussion/Action - Consideration of Feasibility of a School Improvement Bond Measure Survey for the
Cutten Elementary School District

Discussion/Action on the Selection of Board Member to Serve on Delegation to Elect Members for the
County Committee

Discussion/Approval of one additional RW ASP position at .275 FTE and one Cutten ASP position at .31875
FTE

Discussion/Consider Approval of Estimated Cost to Relocate Fiber Optic Line and Terminal at Ridgewood;
$18,359.33

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION

ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Govemment Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22, which is
distributed to all or a majority of the members of the goveming board by any person in connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open
meeling of the board is available for public inspection at Ridgewood School, 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eureka.



1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BOARD MINUTES
September 11, 2023, 6:00PM

Ridgewood Commons

2060 Ridgewood Drive Cutten,
Eureka, CA 95503

CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE Meeting called to order at 6:02pm. Board members in
attendance: Dennis Reinholtsen, Becky Reece, and Beth Johnston. Flag salute.

CONSENT AGENDA- Consent to Agenda moved by Becky Reece seconded by Dennis
Reinholtsen. Motion carried 3-0

2.1
2.2
2.3
2.4

Approval of Minutes, August 14, 2023

Approval of Warrants and Payroll

Approval of MOU SELPA Behavioral Specialist Services

Approval of MOU North Coast School of Education/Sonoma County Superintendent
of Schools

VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS- None

The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to 3 minutes only. The Board may comment, but
cannot take action at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the Superintendent
for review if appropriate.

REPORTS

4.1 Cutten Ridgewood PTA Report- Lucky shared about backpacks for kids. The spirit store
is open until September 22. Raffle being organized for ticket sales soon.

4.2 School Site Council Report- Parents have been recruited for the committee. Meetings to
start in October.

4.3 HBTA Report- Professional development before school started was great for all teachers.
Assessments of kids are being planned already to identify support needed.

4.4 Principals’ Report- Drills happening on campus as well as on the bus. Class studies list
being prepared. New teachers are doing great with classrooms. TK early ending time so
far working out great. TK playground hopefully to start being worked on in November
2023. New volleyball team in the works for 6th grade girls which hasn’t been done before
but exciting for all involved.

4.5 2022-2023 Student Registration Report- 559 current enrollment steady standing.

4.6 LCAP - New LCAP development year, schedule of events for input to come.

PUBLIC HEARING- Closed no Comments

5.1

Sufficiency of Standards-Aligned Textbooks/Instructional Materials-no comments

INFORMATION/POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS



7.0

8.0

9.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

6.10

Discussion/Action - Consideration of Feasibility of a School Improvement Bond
Measure for the Cutten Elementary School District-Greg Isom Presentation.-
Presenter via Zoom. Direction was given for Isom to create a survey and the board would
look at it next meeting - more to come.
Consider and Act Upon Resolution 2023-01, Regarding Sufficiency of
Instructional Materials - Motioned by Dennis Reinholtsen and second by Mary DeWald.
Motion carried 3-0.
Consider Approval of Amendments to 2022 — 2023 LCAP-Motioned by
Dennis Reinholtsen and second by Mary DeWald. Motion carried 3-0.
Approval of 2023 — 2024 Unaudited Actuals Report and GANN Limit- Motioned by
Dennis Reinholtsen and second by Mary DeWald. Motion carried 3-0.
Discussion/Review of Rental Budget and Expenses- Research of water leak to be done
and update board. Pipes are okay to be looked at for this.
Provide CASBO Certified Business Officer Training for Business Officer $5,500 plus
Additional Travel Expenses- Motioned by Dennis Reinholtsen and second by Mary
DeWald. Motion carried 3-0.
Yearly Review and Approval of Updates to the Safe Return to In-Person Instruction
Plan and the CPP/CSP Plan- Motioned by Dennis Reinholtsen and second by Mary
DeWald. Motion carried 3-0.
Discussion/Approval to Provide a $40 Monthly Phone Stipend to the ITS
Coordinator- Motioned by Mary DeWald seconded by Dennis Reinholtsen . Motion
carried 3-0.
Discussion/Consider Approval of Estimated Cost to Relocate Fiber Optic Line and
Terminal at Ridgewood- Directed to push back to lower cost if possible
Update on Ridgewood Bond Project and BESC Projects- Ridgewood almost done just
watting for the fire alarm issue to be fixed for the final walkthrough to be completed.

SUPERINTENDENT REPORT- Great first start of the year, and the teachers are buying Cutten
team shirts which would be a great sign of how the school is more than just a school, but rather a

family.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS/COMMUNICATION

ADJOURNMENT- Meeting adjourned at 7:29pm



Wd62:v

£20z 52 425 '(0O114VIA) SE|eS-0[[UED BSUBA 10} PajeIDURD

UIsI jooyag Aiejuawialg uanng - 600

zJo | abey
4 i] 3dvos3 (£202/62/6 = 31eQ Aed BuPUT ‘£20Z/L/6 = dleq Aed Buels 'vZ0Z = 189 [e9sld '6 = B10) Aq pasai4 ‘610 Ag padnoin  uojosig)
HOV PIOA S Z9'8.%
S$}I3YY |3d2ue) [} 29'8.v salijiqel Jopusa
panssiay 0 00" $308YQ) JOPUSA
£202/62/60 N1y} £Z202/80/60 33 SS3201d 10} ansSsIay/{aoue) _ _ £Z0Z/62/60 Nyl £20Z/80/60 a1eq Aed 10 Arewluing 10puap
E0'E99°EYE 91°080'161 18285251 STVLOL
6£'898'9¢ 00°0€0'L 6£°8£8°GE Iviolans 8e'vL1'18¢E 8 11°0€8'seY G6 Tv.LoL
L€'99%'TL1 £r'vrL'ee N RSN T sbuireg sowwing
'0lv'e 9r0LY'T ueinsu| [ejusws|ddng
00°0S8 00°0S8 snosue||sosiiy
00°0€0'} 00°0€0'L 3Iel|dpA '8 YlesH
GG'69Y S5°69Y sjuswysiuies TG€LL'88 147 08'v2L'SLL 0S payisse|d
08'LE S6'€0E'E S6'E0E‘E sdiysiaqusy @ seng 98'0¥€'26¢ [0} 4 1€°501'8LE 14 peieayad
sassolio) Joaifqng 23N 13ho|dwig aakojdwg SNOLLONa3da _ ngo_nEm ajeway adA} uosiad SONINYVYI _
9.°9Z1'282 YOvEL V9L ZLZ6e L9 aviolans AN TA A L1'0EB'SEY Iviol
99'915'} 99'915'L sbuireg [eolpay xa|d
98'8E8 98'8€E8. uelinsu| jeyuswsaiddng 6/°989'C Aed uoeoep
pooct oo'ozL a1e) juapuadsq 00°s2S sensqns
0v'2e9'c6 00'el8's’l ov'618'Sl 91elI3MA 8 YilesH 000LL spuadig
005256 00'525'6 jinuuy pala)ays xe | 00’8 SNO3UEB|RISIN
06°'80.'2S agory'Sl V¥ 290'01 G6'8LE'S ¢9/84ls -LLVYEY'S slpy Aed sso1
0E'LEV'6YT 81'802'cL vy Ly Ly ¥.'995'G¢ 09/S4lS 26'€25'L Aing eyx3
02°'596'69 06'€92'v2 1299981 6L°26S'S 29/ 8y3d -66'19S $%°0Q
91°9/2'cy 0%'S.6'VL 80°9¥G'}L 1 Ze'620°c SY3d Sh'ov6'Zey Aed aseg
sassolg jaalqng [ejol 1akojdwg aakojdug SNOILDONAa3y _ _ sjuaunsnfpy awoauj dnouo Aq SONINMVYI
88°299'%2 z5's1e'se 9€'ZSE'6F avioldns -LL9ZY's LLogg'eey Iviol
GT'GES'SIY 18°16V'}1 18°16¥%'11 dwoy SISO
GC'SES'SLY 08°L0¢ 08°L0C NS
GZ'SES'SLY 09°050'C1 0€'Sz0'9 0€'Gz20'9 SJedipay
z8'LEe'zTl 0L'89L'SL SS'¥8S'.L GS¥85'L Aunoag |eloog
S0'8EY'99E ¥Z'e0¥'8 AN Buipjoyyim s1eis L1°0€R'EEY Jenbay
G0'BEY'99E LTBEE' LS LT6EE'LT Buiployyipn lesapa -L1'92%'S Aed sso19 oN
A sassoln) }03[qng 1ejol J1ako|dwig aafojduig S3aXVYL _ _mucmEum:_ﬂ< awoou| apo9 sbhujuieg Aq WOZ_ZM<N\7

£202/62/60 uBnoJu) £20zZ/80/60 23ea Aed

12/1£202 1ea) |edsid

610 Aq Atewwing jjoihed eLohed



Nd6Cv

£20Z 52 493 '(OT1IHVIA) SEIBS-0l|1I20 BSSUBA 10} PAIBISUSD sIq [00yog Aejuswialg uaynd - 600
10z abed -
FEEIEIRRE 3dvos3 _ (ezozr6z/6 = e Aed Buipu3 ‘ez0z/1/6 = eled Aed Buiels ‘vZ0z = 1e9A 1B9SI4 '6 = BIO) Aq paisyi4 ‘610 Aq padnoi  uonanjes
L6 0£°L¥Z'182 IVLOL
J8N olo7z
SPIOH 284D
18N annebaN EE0L6'vT9 £€°016'%Z9
HOV 19N [etHed SUONNQUIL0D "g1°080' 161 91°080'L61 Aunqer yousiq
144 29°892'8E Sello) suononpaqg ,g285'z51L LL'OEB'EEY sBuiuiez ssoio
€L 89'8L6'CVT sysodaq aug Aed1eN 0g°2v2'182
1an| | VLVd ONIONVIVE

p2/ec0T 1eaA jeDSLd £202/62/60 Ubnoayl £z0z/80/60 a1eq Aed

B10 Aq Asewwing Jjoihed eL0Aed



RegPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 09/01/2023 through 09/30/2023

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
i Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
3000214650 09/07/2023 (HARRIS) SHAFER'S ACE ) 01-4374 124.79_ B
HARDWARE
3000214651 09/07/2023 ADVANCED SECURITY SYSTEM 01-5804 162.50
3000214652 09/07/2023 AT&T CALNET 2 01-5909 312.96
3000214653 09/07/2023 Carillo-Salas, Vanesa 01-5201 112.60
3000214654 09/07/2023 CRYSTAL CREAMERY 13-4711 1,259.57
3000214655 09/07/2023 EUREKA RUBBER STAMP COMPANY 01-4391 51.09
3000214656 09/07/2023 Gabbert, Stacey E 01-4310 135.70
3000214657 09/07/2023 Goedman, Kimberly A 01-4310 83.51
3000214658  09/07/2023 GOPHER 01-4310 996.00
3000214659  09/07/2023 James Marta & Company LLP 01-5822 9,800.00
3000214660 09/07/2023 JOHNSON'S MOBILE RENTALS 21-5800 145.46
3000214661 09/07/2023 Lemmon, Katrin A 01-4310 147.75
3000214662 09/07/2023 MacQuarrie, Becky L 01-4393 15.98
01-5950 5.01 20.99
3000214663  09/07/2023 MCGRAW-HILL SCHOOL ED 01-4110 11,246.90
HOLDING.
3000214664  09/07/2023 MENDES SUPPLY COMPANY 01-4374 3,088.00
3000214665 09/07/2023 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 01-5550 594.24
3000214666 09/07/2023 Mitchell, Brandee L 01-5210 36.04
3000214667  09/07/2023 PG&E 01-5511 18.80
01-5520 1,742.18 1,760.98
3000214668 09/07/2023 REVOLVING CASH FUND 01-5950 126.00
3000214669  09/07/2023 SECURITY LOCK & ALARM 01-4381 13.47
3000214670 09/07/2023 SHAFERS HARDWARE 01-4374 272.03
3000214671 09/07/2023 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 01-4310 3,447.42
3000214672 09/07/2023 SYSCO SACRAMENTO 13-4396 868.20
13-4710 9,104.33 9,972.53
3000214673 09/07/2023 U.S. BANK 01-4310 1,815.60
01-5841 159.90
01-5866 2.04 1,977.54
3000214674  09/07/2023 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 01-5637 1,596.00
3000214675  09/07/2023 US CELLULAR 01-5909 47.70
3000214676  09/07/2023 WEST COAST PAPER GOMPANY 01-4310 8,211.06
3000215108  09/11/2023 DONS RENT ALL 01-5623 334.30
3000215109  09/11/2023 KEENAN ASSOCIATES 01-9542 28,754.50
3000215110  09/11/2023 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 01-4310 715.12
3000215111 09/11/2023 STUDIO W ARCHITECTS 21-6210 3,789.83
3000215611 09/14/2023 County of Humboldt Office of 01-5821 2,577.04
Elections
3000215612  09/14/2023 HUMBOLDT COUNTY SHERIFF'S 01-5884 25.00
DEPT
3000215613  09/14/2023 HUMBOLDT WASTE MGMT. 01-5560 69.26
AUTHORITY
3000215614 09/14/2023 Tanner Mendes 01-5800 6,000.00
3000215615  09/14/2023 Ubeo West,LLC 01-5637 2,099.44
3000215616 09/14/2023 VALLEY PACIFIC PETROLEUM SVCS 01-4364 231.96
" The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization - | ESCAPE BN
of the Board of Trustees. Itis recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 3

009 - Cutten Elementary School District

2:26PM

Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Oct 52023



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 09/01/2023 through 09/30/2023

| Check Check  Pay tothe Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
3000215616 09/14/2023 VALLEY PACIFIC PETROLEUM SVCS 01-4365 457.02 688.98
3000215874  09/18/2023 Chastain, Amy R 01-4310 376.86
3000215875 09/18/2023 Dickinson, Lori J 01-4310 119.84
3000215876  09/18/2023 Girard, Anne E 01-4310 34.92
3000215877 09/18/2023 Gomersall, Timothy E 01-4391 77.56
3000215878  09/18/2023 Goodman, Kimberly A 01-4310 149.91
3000215879 09/18/2023 Morgan, Aubriana 01-5210 15.00
3000215880  09/18/2023 Rutter, Darcie R 01-4393 416.43
3000215881  09/18/2023 Sligh, Annette M 01-4310 32.87
01-4393 71.06 103.93
3000216240  09/21/2023 CENGAGE LEARNING 01-4110 1,935.52
3000216241  09/21/2023 DEMCO SUPPLY INC 01-4310 313.92
3000216242 09/21/2023 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 01-5861 241.00
ACCOUNTING OFFICE
3000216243  09/21/2023 HUMB COMMUNITY SERVICES DIST 01-5530 1,384.25
3000216244  09/21/2023 POWELL CONCRETE PUMPING 01-4391 545.70
3000216245  09/21/2023 POWELL LANDSCAPING MATERIALS 01-4391 2,254.92
3000216246  09/21/2023 REMIND101 INC. 01-5800 3,194.40
3000216247 09/21/2023 STEWART TELECOMMUNICATIONS 01-5800 198.00
3000217183 09/28/2023 ADVANCED SECURITY SYSTEM 01-5804 966.00
3000217184 09/28/2023 Bon, Melinda J 01-4310 184.10
3000217185 09/28/2023 FRANZ FAMILY BAKERY 13-4710 188.64
3000217186  09/28/2023 Goodman, Kimberly A 01-4310 38.98
3000217187 09/28/2023 Kencke, Joseph T 01-4310 35.03
3000217188  09/28/2023 MCGRAW-HILL SCHOOL ED 01-4110 1,741.35
HOLDING.
3000217189  09/28/2023 P G &E 01-5520 36.28
3000217190  09/28/2023 PEARSON EDUCATION 01-4310 539.50
3000217191 09/28/2023 REDWOOD MUSIC MART 01-4310 109.25
3000217192  09/28/2023 REVOLVING CASH FUND 01-4310 26.26
01-4393 841.20
01-5884 15.00
01-5950 57.74
13-4396 115.00
13-4710 467.27 1,522.47
3000217193 09/28/2023 Rutter, Darcie R 01-4310 52.07
01-4391 189.55 241.62
3000217194 09/28/2023 SCHOOLINNOVATIONS & 01-5800 4,500.00
ACHIEVEME
3000217195  09/28/2023 SCHOOLWISE TECHNOLOGIES 01-5800 7,906.00
3000217196 09/28/2023 SECURITY LOCK & ALARM 01-4381 45.26
Total Number of Checks 67 130,212.94
Fund Recap
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 GENERAL FUND 62 114,274.64
" The préceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Poiicg and authorization _E SCAPE [AlSEfL:
of the Board of Trustees. Itis recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. ~ Page20of3 :
009 - Cutten Elementary School District Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Oct 52023

2:26PM



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 09/01/2023 through 09/30/2023

; Check Check Pay to the Order of , Expensed Check
i Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
Fund Recap
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
13 CAFETERIA FUND 4 12,003.01
21 BUILDING FUND 2 3,935.29
Total Number of Checks 67 130,212.94
Less Unpaid Tax Liability .00
Net (Check Amount) 130,212.94
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization ' |_E_§_CA PE | SIS
of the Board of Trustees. ltis recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. -  Page30f3
009 - Cutten Elementary School District Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Oct 52023

2:26PM



Cutten School District

4182 Walnut Drive.
Eureka, C-A4 935503 Superimendent
(707) 441-3900 « Fax (707) 441-3906 Becky MacQuarric. 14D

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints

(Education Code §35186)

Quarterly Reporting Period (please check one)

O Ist Quarter 2023 January 1 through March 31, 2023

O 2nd Quarter 2023 April 1 through June 30, 2023

x 3rd Quarter 2023 July 1 through September 30, 2023

O 4th Quarter 2023 October 1 through December 31, 2023

complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.
[VYes, complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The following chart
sumrmarizes the nature and resolution of these complaints.

Area Total # of # Resolved # Unresolved
Complaints

PLEASE CHECI; THE BOX THAT APPLIES:

Textbooks and Instructional Materials

Teacher Vacancy or Missassignment

Facilities Conditions

TOTALS

e -

L/

(Signature of District Superintendent)

RIDGEWOOD SCHOOL. CALIFORNIA CUTTEN SCI110O1.

2060 Ridgewood Drive, Evreka, C4 95503 4182 Walnie Drive, Lurcka, CA 93303

(707) 441-3930 + Fax (707) 441-3933 DISTINGUISHED SCHOOLS (707) 441-3900 « Fax (707] 441-3906



Haley Davis - Teaching Artist

AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES

2023-2024 SCHOOL YEAR
Cutten School District

Haley Davis and Cutten School District does not discriminate on the basis of race, color,
religion, sex, national origin, age, sexual identity/preference, or handicap status.

Agreement made Oct 5th, 2023 by and between Haley Davis an individual providing
professional services under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California, hereinafter
referred to as Teaching Artists. This is a part-time hourly non-exempt position.

Cutten School District hereby engages the Teaching Artist to render services as follows:

1. JOB DESCRIPTION. Teaching Artist duties include preparation for class lessons and clear
age-appropriate instruction. The Teaching Artist is responsible for managing set up, clean
up, organization/maintenance of materials, and keeping the classes on schedule. The
Teaching Artist will keep the lines of communication open and manage correspondence with
the classroom teachers and school administration.

2. TERM OF ENGAGEMENT. The Teaching Artist will make all reasonable efforts to keep
the current schedule as stated below, managing communication and correspondence with the
classroom teachers and administration. Breakdown of services and pay rates:

Oct 2023 - June 2024 (21 available weeks)

a. Maximum of 6 hours of teaching a week @ $50 per hour
b. Maximum of 4 hours of classroom coordinating a week @ $20 per hour
¢. Maximum of 4 hours of materials/lesson prep a week @ $25 per hour

d. 4 hours of Teacher Enrichment a year @ $40 per hour

Employee will send an invoice for payment each month.

Total Teaching Hours - 126 @ $50.00/HR
Total Prep Hours - 84 @ $20.00/HR
Total Coordination - 84 @ 25.00/HR
Total Enrichment - 4 @ $40.00/HR
Total Pay $10,240.00

4. EMPLOYEES ARE HIRED “AT WILL” This Agreement may be terminated by either
party at any time for any reason by giving the other party written notice of termination, but
each party will endeavor to give the other two weeks prior notice of any proposed termination



unless such termination is for cause or there are circumstances that make such prior notice
impractical or inappropriate.

5. BEST EFFORTS, COMPENSATION AND TERMINATION
The employee agrees to do their job to the best of their ability in good faith and the
employer will compensate them for their work. If the employee terminates this agreement,
they will be paid for any hours due. Company equipment must be returned upon termination
or leaving the company

6. CONFIDENTIALITY
While employed or upon termination of employment, the Employee agrees to maintain
confidential information, including personnel contact information, including social media,
and any other company information determined to be private, such as health information

or salary information.

7. NULLIFICATION OF AGREEMENT
If the performance of any part(s) of this Agreement on the part of the Teaching Artist or the
Employer is prevented by an act of God, physical disability, illness, or incapacity, the acts,
regulations, or orders of duly constituted public authorities, strike, civil tumult, war,
epidemic, interruption or delay of transportation services, or any other cause beyond its or
their reasonable control, Cutten School District and/or the Employee will respectively be
relieved of their obligations under this Agreement during the period in which performance of
such covenant(s) is prevented.

8. This Agreement will be governed by the laws of the State of California.

FOR Teaching Artist
? DATE: 10/5/2023
Haley Davis
FOR EMPLOYER:

DATE:

Cutten School District



2023 - 2024 Regular Bus Schedule

Cutten & Ridgewood

7:46
7:48

7:49

7:54

7:56

7:58
7:59
8:01
8:03
8:14

7:30

7:31

7:32
7:33
7:36
7:37
7:38
7:40
7:41
7:42
7:44
7:45
7:46
7:50

7:51
7:56

7:58
8:02
8:04

MORNING

Bus 28
Cutten School
Babe's Pizza
3857 Walnut Dr.
Real Estate Office

2232 Hemlock St.
Powell's Daycare

3990 Walnut Dr.
Insurance Office

Walinut & Aldo Ct.
Walnut & Pleasant
Walnut & Greenbriar
Ridgewood School
Cutten School

Bus 24

5975 Walnut Dr
Jackie’s Daycare

Walnut Dr. & Home Dr.
East Side

Northridge & Ardagh
Northridge & Hurst
Excelsior & Simmons
Excelsior & Gage Ln.
Excelsior & McClaskey
4145 Excelsior Rd.
1525 Fern St.

Fern & Vista
Campton & Leslie Ct.
Campton & Herron
Scott Way

Walnut Dr. & Home
West Side

6060 Walnut Dr.
881 Westgate

Westgate & Hilma
Ridgewood Dr. & Eggert
Ridgewood School

2023-24

2:15
2:16

2:17

2:19
2:22
2:25

2:29

2:31

2:33
2:35

2:37
2:39
2:41
2:45

2:15
2:16
2:19
2:21
2:24
2:27
2:28
2:30
2:32
2:34
2:35
2:39
2:41
2:45

Ridgewood
AFTERNOON

Bus 28
Ridgewood School

5865 Walnut Dr.
Jackie’s Daycare

Walnut & Home Dr.
East Side

Northridge & Ardagh
Walnut & Greenbriar

Walnut & Home Dr.
West Side

4015 Walnut Dr.
Babe's Pizza

3857 Walnut Dr.
Real Estate Office

Russell St.

2232 Hemlock St.
Powell’'s Daycare

Insurance Office
Walnut & Aldo Ct.
Campton & Scott Way
Cutten School

Bus 24
Ridgewood School
6060 Walnut Dr.

881 Westgate Rd.
Westgate & Hilma Dr.
Walnut & Eggert Rd.
Excelsior & Simmons
Excelsior & Gage Ln.
Excelsior & McClaskey
4141 Excelsior Rd.
1525 Fern St.

Fem & Vista
Campton & Leslie
Campton & Herron
Cutten School

2:58
3:01
3:03
3:04
3:05
3:06
3:07
3:09
3:11
3:12
313
3:15
3:17

3:19

3:22
3:23
3:27
3:29
3:32

3:33

3:34
3:38

Cutten
AFTERNOON

Bus 24
Cutten School

Aldo Ct.

Excelsior & Simmons
Excelsior & Gage
Excelsior& McClaskey
4144 Excelsior
1525 Fern
Fern & Vista
Campton & Leslie
Campton & Herron
Walnut Dr. & Pleasant
Walnut Dr. & Greenbriar.

Walnut Dr. & Home
West Side

6060 Walnut Dr. at
Landreth Dr.

881 Westgate
Westgate & Hilma
Ridgewood Dr. & Eggert
Ridgewood School

5865 Walnut Dr.
Jackie’s Daycare

Walnut & Home Dr.
East Side

Northridge & Ardagh

Ridgewood School



Cutten & Ridgewood

2023 — 2024 Regular Bus Schedule Early Out Wednesday

7:46
7:48

7:49

7:54

7:56

7:58
7:59
8:01
8:03
8:14

7:30

7:31

7:32
7:33
7:36
7:37
7:38
7:40
7:41
7:42
7:44
7:45
7:46
7:50

7:51
7:56

7:58
8:02
8:.04

MORNING

Bus 28
Cutten School
Babe's Pizza
3857 Walnut Dr.
Real Estate Office

2232 Hemlock St.
Powell's Daycare

3990 Walnut Dr.
Insurance Office

Walnut & Aldo Ct.
Walnut & Pleasant
Walnut & Greenbriar
Ridgewood School
Cutten School

Bus 24

5975 Walnut Dr
Jackie’s Daycare

Walnut Dr. & Home Dr.
East Side

Northridge & Ardagh
Northridge & Hurst
Excelsior & Simmons
Excelsior & Gage Ln.
Excelsior & McClaskey
4145 Excelsior Rd.
1625 Fern St.

Fern & Vista
Campton & Leslie Ct.
Campton & Herron
Scott Way

Walnut Dr. & Home
West Side

6060 Walnut Dr.
881 Westgate

Westgate & Hilma
Ridgewood Dr. & Eggert
Ridgewood School

2023-24

1:15
1:16

1:19
1:22
1:25

1:29

1:31

1:33
1:35

1:37
1:39
1:41
1:45

1:15
1:16
1:19
1:21
1:24
1:27
1:28
1:30
1:32
1:34
1:35
1:39
1:41
1:45

Ridgewood
AFTERNOON

Bus 28
Ridgewood School

5865 Walnut Dr.
Jackie’s Daycare

Walnut & Home Dr.
East Side

Northridge & Ardagh
Walnut & Greenbriar

Walinut & Home Dr.
West Side

4015 Walnut Dr.
Babe's Pizza

3857 Walnut Dr.
Real Estate Office

Russell St.

2232 Hemlock St.
Powell's Daycare

Insurance Office
Walnut & Aldo Ct.
Campton & Scott Way
Cutten School

Bus 24
Ridgewood School
6060 Walnut Dr.

881 Westgate Rd.
Westgate & Hilma Dr.
Walnut & Eggert Rd.
Excelsior & Simmons
Excelsior & Gage Ln.
Excelsior & McClaskey
4141 Excelsior Rd.
1525 Fern St.

Fern & Vista
Campton & Leslie
Campton & Herron
Cutten School

1:58
2:01
2:03
2:04
2:05
2:06
2:07
2:09
2:11
2:12
2:13
2:15

2:17

2:19

2:22
2:23
2:27
2:29

2:32

2:33

2:34

2:38

Cutten

AFTERNOON

Bus 24
Cutten School

Aldo Ct.

Excelsior & Simmons
Excelsior & Gage
Excelsior& McClaskey
4144 Excelsior
1525 Fern
Fern & Vista
Campton & Leslie
Campton & Herron
Walnut Dr. & Pleasant
Walnut Dr. & Greenbriar,

Walnut Dr. & Home
West Side

6060 Walnut Dr. at
Landreth Dr.

881 Westgate
Westgate & Hilma
Ridgewood Dr. & Eggert
Ridgewood School

5865 Walnut Dr.
Jackie’s Daycare

Walnut & Home Dr.
East Side

Northridge & Ardagh

Ridgewood School



2023-24 ONE BUS Schedule - Morning

7:30 Cutten School

7:32 Aldo Ct.

7:33 Excelsior & Simmons
7:34 Excelsior & Gage
7:35 McClaskey

7:37 4144 Excelsior
7:39 1525 Fern

7:40 Fern & Vista

7:43 Campton & Leslie
7:44 Herron

7:47 Babe’s Pizza

7:48 Real Estate

7:51 Powell's Day Care
7:53 Insurance Office
7:54 Walnut & Pleasant
7:56 Walnut & Greenbriar
7:57 Northridge & Ardagh
7:59 Walnut Dr. & Home west side
8:01 6060 Walnut Dr.
8:06 881 Westgate

8:07 Westgate & Hilma
8:09 1470 Ridgewood Dr.
8:10 Ridgewood School
8:16 Cutten School

2023-24



2023-24 ONE BUS Schedule - Afternoon, Early Out

RIDGEWOOD ROUTE - DISMISSAL 1:05

1:09
1:10
1:13
115

1:18
1:21

1:23
1:24
1:25
1:28

1:30

1:33

1:34

1:36
1:39

1:41

1:43
1:44
1:46
1:47
1:48
1:49
1:50
1:53
1:54
1:56
1:59

Ridgewood School

6060 Walnut Dr.

881 Westgate Rd.
Westgate & Hilma Dr.
Ridgewood Dr. & Eggert Rd.

Walnut & Home Dr.
East Side

Northridge & Ardagh
Northridge & Hurst
Walnut & Greenbriar

Walnut & Home Dr.
West Side

5900 Walnut Dr.
Wendy's Daycare

4015 Walnut Dr.
Babe’s Pizza

3857 Walnut Dr.
Real Estate Office

Russell (exclusive for Zoo Daycare)

2232 Hemlock St.
Powell’s Daycare

3990 Walnut Dr.
Insurance Office

Walnut & Aldo Ct.
Excelsior & Simmons
Excelsior & Gage Ln.
Excelsior & McClaskey
4141 Excelsior

1525 Fern St

Fern & Vista

Campton Rd. & Leslie
Campton & Herron
Campton & Scott Way
Cutten School

2023-24

CUTTEN ROUTE - DISMISSAL 1:40

2:05
2:07
2:08
2:09
2:10
2:11
2:12
2:13
2:14
2:16
2:18
2:21

2:22

2:23

2:28
2:29
2:33
2:35
2:38

2:39

2:40
2:44

Cutten School
Walnut Dr. & Aldo Ct.
Excelsior & Simmons
Excelsior & Gage
Excelsior & McClaskey
1525 Fern

Fern & Vista
Campton & Leslie
Campton & Herron
Walnut & Pleasant
Walnut & Greenbriar

Walnut & Home
west side

5900 Walnut Dr.
Wendy'’s Daycare

6060 Wainut Dr.
at Landreth Dr.

881 Westgate

Westgate & Hilma
Ridgewood Dr. & Eggert
Ridgewood School

5865 Walnut Dr.
Jackie’s Daycare

Walnut & Home Dr.
East Side

Northridge & Ardagh
Ridgewood School



2023-24 ONE BUS Afternoon - Regular Release

RIDGEWOOD ROUTE - DISMISSAL 2:00

2:09
2:10
2:13
2:15
2:18
2:21

2:23
2:24
2:25
2:28

2:30

2:33

2:34

2:36
2:39

2:41

2:43
2:46
2:47
2:48
2:49
2:50
2:53
2:54
2:56
2:59

Ridgewood School

6060 Walnut Dr.

881 Westgate Rd.
Westgate & Hilma Dr.
Ridgewood Dr. & Eggert Rd.

Walnut & Home Dr.
East Side

Northridge & Ardagh
Northridge & Hurst
Walnut & Greenbriar

Walnut & Home Dr.
West Side

5900 Walnut Dr.
Wendy’s Daycare

4015 Walnut Dr.
Babe’s Pizza

3857 Walnut Dr.
Real Estate Office

Russell (exclusive for Zoo Daycare)

2232 Hemlock St.
Powell’s Daycare

3990 Walnut Dr.
Insurance Office

Walnut & Aldo Ct.
Excelsior & Gage Ln.
Excelsior & McClaskey
4141 Excelsior

1525 Fern St

Fern & Vista

Campton Rd. & Leslie
Campton & Herron
Campton & Scott Way
Cutten School

2023-24

CUTTEN ROUTE — DISMISSAL 2:50

3:05
3:07
3:08
3:09
3:10
3:11
3:12
3:13
3:14
3:16
3:18
3:21

3:22

3:23

3:28
3:29
3:33
3:35
3:38

3:39

3:40
3:44

Cutten School
Walnut Dr. & Aldo Ct.
Excelsior & Simmons
Excelsior & Gage
Excelsior & McClaskey
1525 Fern

Fern & Vista
Campton & Leslie
Campton & Herron
Walnut & Pleasant
Walnut & Greenbriar

Walnut & Home
west side

5900 Walnut Dr.
Wendy's Daycare

6060 Walnut Dr.
at Landreth Dr.

881 Westgate

Westgate & Hilma
Ridgewood Dr. & Eggert
Ridgewood School

5865 Walnut Dr.
Jackie’s Daycare

Walnut & Home Dr.
East Side

Northridge & Ardagh
Ridgewood School



195 195
095 095 s|ejoy
Yk .z alI3eA ‘Uoseal] | espuelg ‘laydiN 9
yird 12 faupAs ‘AtenoN 930/4eY| 00D 9
r4:} uyixis 82 .2 99jysy ‘uss.sabloH eaipuy ‘diA 9
oL o] seualg ‘ydomasnoH IPUIN ‘uog S
12 .2 es||ed ‘wjoH awner ‘anfey g
9 yuid 12 2 uoleys U913y foel] ‘moqueg S
zl L aeualg ‘yHomasnoH IPUIN ‘uog 4
Lo 8z .2 BUB 'SEWOD |  8SSof 8oy 4
jejol 12 Vi siueydsls ‘ypomesnoH | Aueyieg ‘uosyqq| 12
usapno €6 ypuno4 9z Iz esslep ‘ljog uar ‘apo9 b
6l 0z OMIN ‘wonsiNH | jelel ‘'uosiep €
r44 0z uaiey| ‘ould| Aespul ‘supjiem €
29 payL 12 ¥4 Jebplo.‘wonsinH | auuesr UsjsseH €
22 €e BUJ0T ‘PPIY I ‘spJeyory Z
2z 22 eulaT ‘||lepsie|g auuezng ‘edly Z
9 puodag 12 4 suis|g Ayuy ealpny ‘Aeq|i4 Z
6l 6l JauBep ejj3 lueq 'syouuiH b
6l (114 9IBYIN ‘ueqin SOr ‘ayouay| L
092 Ll 6l aligny ‘uebiojy 107 ‘uosupiq L
lejor 17 )siid 6l 6l aloey) sanoelg alwer ‘eg|wiad L
poomeBply 1z 0z [a1NY ejjeges| z17 'ennasy N
0c 0z Big] ‘zallsling | essiapy InowAss )|
4 0z Aoel| ‘yekey| uljey| ‘uowula] W
18 uapebiapury 6l 0z uosiewz AN |  Aede)g ‘Weqaen A
Gl vl epui ‘puejedo) |  sulpeN ‘maybes ML
A ML Ll GlI ukie] ‘euey,0 Awy ‘ulejseyo ML
8 oas Vi 8 suusyled ‘abpupeH woJ ‘Ysap oas
sjejol s|ejo] apelo) azig 9Z1g sse|) aply 1ayoes] |eA9T]
|jooyss apelo sse|D Keqisy woousse|) wooJisse|D apelo
€202Z/1/01

¥202-£202 404 Juawjjoluz / Buyyels pajesynsad 19141S1A TOOHIS NILLND




Humboldt County Michael Davies-Hughes
Office of Education Superintendent of Schools

September 15, 2023

Becky MacQuarrie
Cutten School District
4182 Walnut Drive
Eureka, CA 95503

SUBJECT: 2023-2024 BUDGET REVIEW

Dear Becky MacQuarrie:

In accordance with Education Code sections 52070 and 42127, the Humboldt County Office of
Education has reviewed your 2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and
adopted budget of the Cutten School District for fiscal year 2023-24. By statute, the adopted
budget review must be completed by September 15 of each year, and the LCAP review must be
completed by October 8. Based on our review, the 2023-24 LCAP and adopted budget of the
Cutten School District have been approved.

With regard to our review of the district's LCAP, Education Code 52070 requires the county
superintendent to approve the plan for each school district after determining all of the following:

Adherence to State Board of Education Template - The LCAP adheres to
the template adopted by the state board pursuant to Section 52064 and
follows any instructions or directions for completing the template that are
adopted by the State Board of Education (SBE).

Sufficient Expenditures in Budget to Implement LCAP - The budget for
the applicable fiscal year adopted by the governing board of the school
district includes expenditures sufficient to implement the specific actions and
strategies included in the LCAP adopted by the governing board of the school
district.

Adherence to State Board of Education (SBE) Expenditure Requlations -
The LCAP adheres to the expenditure requirements adopted pursuant to
Section 42238.07 for funds apportioned on the basis of the number and
concentration of unduplicated pupils pursuant to Sections 42238.02 and
42238.03.

Calculation and Implementation of Carryover - The LCAP includes the
required calculations to determine whether there is a carryover requirement
pursuant to Education Code Sections 42238.07 and 52064 and, if applicable,
includes a description of the planned uses of the specified funds and a
description of how the planned uses of those funds satisfy the requirements
for specific funds and a description of how the planned uses of those funds
satisfy the requirements for specific actions to be considered as contributing
toward meeting the increased or improved services requirement (Education
Code Section 52070(d)(4)).

Humioldt County Office of Education - 901 Myrtle Avenue - Eureka, CA 95501 . 7074457000 - hcoeory



Office of Education Superintendeii Gf Hehoul

ﬁl-lumboldt County Michael Davies-Hughes

Based on our review of your district's LCAP for 2023-24, we have determined that the district is
in compliance with the above criteria.

With regard to the district’s adopted budget, Education Code 42127 requires the county
superintendent to approve, conditionally approve, or disapprove the adopted budget for each
school district after a review that includes the following:

*  Determine whether the adopted budget includes the expenditures necessary
to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP.

* Examine the adopted budget to determine whether it complies with the
standards and criteria established pursuant to Section 33127 and identify any
technical corrections needed to bring the budget into compliance with those
standards and criteria.

* Determine whether the adopted budget will allow the district to meet its
financial obligations during the current fiscal year and is consistent with a
financial plan that will enable the district to satisfy its multiyear financial
commitments.

Based on our review of your district's 2023-24 adopted budget and multiyear projection, we
have determined that the district is in compliance with the above criteria.

The attached review and approval form document communicates our observations and/or
concerns with regard to your district's budget. The last page provides detailed information
under the Description of Recommendations and Technical Corrections section.

We want to acknowledge and express our appreciation to your district's staff, the governing
board, and the community for their continued diligence and hard work. We recognize the
challenges around developing a budget and financial plan that provides for ongoing fiscal
stability and advancing the goals and activities contained within your district's LCAP.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding our review process, please feel free to contact
me.

Sincerely,

VBTN

Michael Davies-Hughes (Sep 18, 2023 14:56 PDT)

County Superintendent
Humboldt County Office of Education

cC: Board of Education, Cutten SD
Corey Weber, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services, HCOE

Humboldt County Office of Education - 901 Myrtle Avenue - Eureka, CA 955(51. - 7074457000 L v ara



Humboldt County Office of Education

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 FINAL ADOPTED BUDGET

TO THE GOVERNING BOARD: Cutten Elementary School District
FROM: Michael Davies-Hughes., Humboldt County Superintendent of Schools

In accordance with the provisions of Education Code (E.C.) Section 42127, we have completed our review of the final
adopted budget for your district. A report on that review follows.

AN ITEM MARKED WITH AN ASTERISK (*) REQUIRES THE DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT AND GOVERNING BOARD
TO DO THE FOLLOWING BY OCTOBER 8:

= Review the comments, recommendations and/or technical corrections at a public meeting of the board, and
= Provide a written response communicating any actions taken and, if required, submit a revised budget.

1. TYPE OF APPROVAL
D The adopted budget has been approved.

[J*  The adopted budget has been conditionally approved. Board action and response to HCOE is
required before OCTOBER 8. (See Section 8 for details).

[]*  The adopted budget has not been approved. (See Section 8 for details).
2. STANDARDS AND CRITERIA (E.C. 33127 and 33129)
X We accept your school district Criteria and Standards Review as complete and narrative(s) as reasonable.

[]*  We have made recalculations based upon updated information for the prior fiscal year. (See Section 8 for details).

3. OTHERINFORMATION (E.C. 42127(c)(2))

We are required to review and consider studies, reports, evaluations or audits that may contain information relative to the
fiscal stability or distress of a school district. You have provided all such information to us and based upon our review:

X The information does not indicate other evidence of fiscal distress.

[I*  The information does indicate some evidence of fiscal distress. (See Section 8 for details).
4. RECOMMENDATIONS AND TECHNICAL CORRECTIONS

A. Revenue and Expenditures

Ll The revenue appears to be overstated (see Section 8 for details).
[]*  The total expenditures appear to be understated. (See Section 8 for details).

L] There appears to be a structural deficit in the general fund.

L] Total available reserves appear adequate to offset this condition.

P Total available reserves do not appear adequate to offset this condition. (See Section 8 for details).

WlumboldtCOE\working\Busi & Administrative Services\Fiscal Services\Administration Share\Budget Review Process\2023-24\Matrix - Review and Aproval FY 23-24\09 Culten - Matrix Review and Approval
FY 2023-24.doc




Humboldt County Office of Education

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 FINAL ADOPTED BUDGET

School District, Page 2

B. Average Daily Attendance (ADA): We recommend budgeting funding guaranteed by the state based on

prior year ADA. The district ADA upon which this budget is based is 561.14.

U O

*

C. Other Recommendations

X See Section 8 for details.
[J*  See Section 8 for details.

D. Technical Corrections

This represents the state guaranteed level of ADA funding.

With our prior concurrence, this level of ADA is above the state guaranteed level of funding by _ ADA (actual
ADA should be monitored closely).

This exceeds the state guaranteed level of ADA funding by __ ADA (See Section 8 for details).

L] Other technical corrections have been made to your final adopted budget (See Section 8 for details).

5. SPECIAL RESERVES

We have completed a preliminary review of the ending unrestricted reserves for the prior year based on information
available at this time as well as the unrestricted reserves for the budget year and two subsequent years. They:

X Appear to meet the state required reserves.

[]*  Are projected or recalculated to be below the state recommended minimum reserves as of June 30, .

(See Section 8 for details).

6. CASH BALANCE

X Appears adequate.

[ ]*  Cash shortage appears possible in one or more months of the budget year.

7. MULTI-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN (E.C. 42127(c)(2))

We have reviewed your board adopted multi-year budgets and found that they were based upon the following

assumptions:
15t Subsequent Fiscal Year 2nd Subsequent Fiscal Year

Staffing Changes:

Certificated No FTE Change (1.00) FTE

Classified No FTE Change No FTE Change |
Enroliment 571 571
ADA 539.60 539.60
Unduplicated % 45.81% 45.24% ]
COLA % 3.94% 3.29% R
GAP % 100% 100%

\WHumboldICOE\Working\Business & Administrative Services\Fiscal Services\Administration Share\Bud

FY 2023-24.doc

gel Review Process\2023-24\Matrix - Review and Aproval FY 23-24\09 Cutlen - Matrix Review and Approval




Humboldt County Office of Education
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 FINAL ADOPTED BUDGET
School District, Page 3

8. DESCRIPTION OF RECOMMENDATIONS AND TECHNICAL CORRECTIONS

SECTION
NUMBER DESCRIPTION

* ITEM REQUIRES SPECIFIC BOARD ACTION

4C Facilities

We noted that the budget contains expenditures for facility projects funded by bond
proceeds. We recommend that the district closely monitor the expenditures to avoid any
unintended fiscal impact to district reserves or cash.

EXAMINED BY COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS:

BY: Michas! Badzs-Hughes (56 18, 2023 14,56 PRT) DA.I-Eb Se p l 8’ 2023
Michael Davies-Hughes
Superintendent

MDH:em

c: Board President
District Superintendent and Business Office
County Business Office

W lumboldtCOE\working\Business & Administrative Services\Fiscal Services\Administration Shar dget Review P \2023-24\Matrix - Review and Aproval FY 23-2409 Culten - Matrix Review and Approval
FY 2023-24.doc




Humboldt County Office of Education

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 FINAL ADOPTED BUDGET

TO THE GOVERNING BOARD: Cutten Elementary School District
FROM: Michael Davies-Hughes., Humboldt County Superintendent of Schools

In accordance with the provisions of Education Code (E.C.) Section 42127, we have completed our review of the final
adopted budget for your district. A report on that review follows.

AN ITEM MARKED WITH AN ASTERISK (*) REQUIRES THE DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT AND GOVERNING BOARD
TO DO THE FOLLOWING BY OCTOBER 8:

*  Review the comments, recommendations and/or technical corrections at a public meeting of the board, and
=  Provide a written response communicating any actions taken and, if required, submit a revised budget.

1. TYPE OF APPROVAL
X The adopted budget has been approved.

[ I*  The adopted budget has been conditionally approved. Board action and response to HCOE is
required before OCTOBER 8. (See Section 8 for details).

[*  The adopted budget has not been approved. (See Section 8 for details).

2, STANDARDS AND CRITERIA (E.C. 33127 and 33129)
X We accept your school district Criteria and Standards Review as complete and narrative(s) as reasonable.

[ *  We have made recalculations based upon updated information for the prior fiscal year. (See Section 8 for details).

3. OTHER INFORMATION (E.C. 42127(c)(2))

We are required to review and consider studies, reports, evaluations or audits that may contain information relative to the
fiscal stability or distress of a school district. You have provided all such information to us and based upon our review:

X The information does not indicate other evidence of fiscal distress.

[I*  The information does indicate some evidence of fiscal distress. (See Section 8 for details).
4. RECOMMENDATIONS AND TECHNICAL CORRECTIONS
A. Revenue and Expenditures

[ I*  The revenue appears to be overstated (see Section 8 for details).
[ ]*  The total expenditures appear to be understated. (See Section 8 for details).

O] There appears to be a structural deficit in the general fund.

] Total available reserves appear adequate to offset this condition.

[I*  Total available reserves do not appear adequate to offset this condition. (See Section 8 for details).

WHumboldtCOE\working\Busi & Administrative Services\Fiscal Services\Administration Share\Budget Review Process\2023-24\Matrix - Review and Aproval FY 23-24109 Cutten - Matrix Review and Approval
FY 2023-24 doc




Humboldt County Office of Education
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 FINAL ADOPTED BUDGET
School District, Page 2

B. Average Daily Attendance (ADA): We recommend budgeting funding guaranteed by the state based on
prior year ADA. The district ADA upon which this budget is based is 561.14.

This represents the state guaranteed level of ADA funding.

With our prior concurrence, this level of ADA is above the state guaranteed level of funding by ___ADA (actual
ADA should be monitored closely).

*

O O K

This exceeds the state guaranteed level of ADA funding by ___ ADA (See Section 8 for details).

C. Other Recommendations

X See Section 8 for details.

[]*  See Section 8 for details.

D. Technical Corrections

[ ]+ Other technical corrections have been made to your final adopted budget (See Section 8 for detalils).

5. SPECIAL RESERVES

We have completed a prefiminary review of the ending unrestricted reserves for the prior year based on information
available at this time as well as the unrestricted reserves for the budget year and two subsequent years. They:

X Appear to meet the state required reserves.

[[]*  Are projected or recalculated to be below the state recommended minimum reserves as of June 30, .
(See Section 8 for details).

6. CASH BALANCE
X Appears adequate.

[ ]*  Cash shortage appears possible in one or more months of the budget year.

7. MULTIYEAR FINANCIAL PLAN (E.C. 42127(c)(2))

We have reviewed your board adopted multi-year budgets and found that they were based upon the following

assumptions:
15t Subsequent Fiscal Year 2™ Subsequent Fiscal Year

Staffing Changes:

Certificated No FTE Change (1.00) FTE

Classified No FTE Change No FTE Change
Enrollment 571 571
ADA 539.60 539.60
Unduplicated % 45.81% 45.24%
COLA % 3.94% 3.29%
GAP % 100% 100%

WlumboldiCOE\working\Busi & Admini ive Services\Fiscal Services\Admini: ion Share\Budget Review P 12023-24\Matrix - Review and Aproval FY 23-24\09 Cutten - Matrix Review and Approval

FY 2023-24.doc




Humboldt County Office of Education
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 FINAL ADOPTED BUDGET
School District, Page 3

8. DESCRIPTION OF RECOMMENDATIONS AND TECHNICAL CORRECTIONS

SECTION

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

* ITEM REQUIRES SPECIFIC BOARD ACTION

4C Facilities

We noted that the budget contains expenditures for facility projects funded by bond
proceeds. We recommend that the district closely monitor the expenditures to avoid any
unintended fiscal impact to district reserves or cash.

EXAMINED BY COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS:

BY: DATE:
Michael Davies-Hughes
Superintendent

MDH:cm

¢: Board President
District Superintendent and Business Office
County Business Office

A\ IdiCOE\working\Business & Administrative Services\Fiscal Services\Administration Sharc\Budget Review Process\2023-24\Matrix - Review and Aproval FY 23-24\09 Cutten - Matrix Review and Approval
FY 2023-24.doc




spunjlivuondopy 136png rz-€2 60ASPUNJIIENdUISIPAG

0/0'822'¢$ vVlOL %9865 :JonaT antasay pajebpng
02s'2€8'1 $ raouefeg bulpu3 pund ansesay (e10adsS £9c'6ves %P JB UONBINO|e ) 3AI9SaY WNWIUIW PAPUSWILIOIDY
omm.omm_mw ..\Qc.\mtmocb Jnuou02g 104 bmgmcm._me pun4 jejaussy mmo_VMN _mw $9S() pue Jno Sigjsuelf _mmgﬂ.ﬁchxm pund [eiauag) [ejo
'S8PNIOUI %0866 JO BAIBS8Y JolISIT
708'0£9'8 % $ LES') $0 $ 026'/.€8'L $ Ov1'88 $ S09'€0L'9  § 1112202 $ vEV'L89'Y § 3ONVIVE ONIONT 'O
26€'10L'2 1€5'L 020'928' | 600'2Z) 98.'16L'S 202'819'L BLS'CEL'Y JONVIvE ONINNIDIE a3LSNray 4
057'626 005"} 1 (698'ce) 618'156 ¥96'€0¥ 858'1¥S (3SV3ayD3A) ISYIYONI IONVIVE ANNL '3
922',69 (822 L89) (sesn) $901N08 JBUIO IBI0L
822'L69 (ggz'L69) suolnguoY
$9sN BYIO
$324N0S JoYIO
MO siajsued] punysiu)
uf s1ajsuely punpaiu|
S3ASA/SIOUNOS ONIONYNIL ¥IHLO '
0Sv'626 00511 (698'c€) 618'166 (v92'e62) £80'SYZ' L (S34NLIANTdX3) SINNIAATY $SIOX3 0
¥52'090'6 S81'92¢ 690'¥EL'8 80€'G90'E 192'899'G sainjipuadx3 [ejo L
09L'L (091'2) s1s00 Hoddng
TvE'vie Zre'vie 910's¥2 9z£'6¢ o6inQ J8u10
185" YLy L8S'vLY 95e'gge §2Z'98 fepno fe3ided
862'LE9 £09'9 269'729 ¥BEThL 80£'ZLS BuneladQ Jayi0 B S80IMIBS
956'€6€ 000'2LL 956'9L2 98€'9¢ 045'08L sa|ddng
£10'108'C 687'69 ves'brr'e 16£'698 €EL'TLS ) sjyeusq safojdws
§55'L8Y'L 680'€8 997'86€'L y18'€29 260'SLL sslees payIsse|D
80S'€9€E'E 805'€9e'e LPe'ers 192'025'2 salie(eS PajesyIHa0
SIUNLIAN3IX3 ‘g
¥0.'686'6 005"t L 91£'262 £88'589'6 ¥0'2LL'E r¥8'cL6'9 anuaasy B0 L
08Y'L6Y 005} 4 000'L 086'v8Y GSE'9PE §Z9'gE} $80.N0g B207 J3YIO
zev'izL'y 000'0€ ZEY'L60'L 122'¢86 S0zZ'viL $30.N0g BJ8IS 18YI0
821°€0L'} 91E'192 cor'Trr'L AT AL AN $90IN0G BIBPa Y
v10199'9  § $ $ $ $ $ ¥L0'199'9 § $ v10'199'9 ejnwuog Buipung jouo) [e207
SIANNIAIY 'V
spund |Iv pung Aepno pund senesay pun4 [e1oL pesey pajomsaun #¢-£202 YV3A TvOSId
|elo1 sauney teyded Jooyog Aunody  buipjing [eads IDE o) SNy 1/pung SNYYL/PUnd  SNVHL/PUNY  13DANE DNIMBOM NOILJOAV L39ang
...... — 83dAL ONND ¥YIHLO - --——— SANN4 3NN3AIY TVIDIdS —— |eaueD |eJeuas) [ENELY SANNZ TV

€202/511/6

1J141SId TOOHDS AYVLNIWITI NILLND



dAWUONCOPY 195PNG pZ-£Z BOVSPUN)IlEVRLISIPG

:1one7 ensasay pajabpng
%Y Je uohe|noje) BAIBSaY WINWIUILY PIPUILILIOIDY
$88() pug JNo SsgSuRL ‘Sainjipusdx3 pun- [eieuss Jejo)

(3Sv3yo3a) 3SYIHONI IONVIVE ANN4 3

952'2LL'P§ V1oL %ES PG
0Z0'6k3'L & raouefeg bujpuz pung aniesay [eroads SE9'GhEs
9€Z'c98'z$  Aupensoun ouiouoaz soj pajeublssq puny [eisus $98°0¥9 '8
'S8PNJOUI %EGKG JO 8/I8SBY JOUISI
0z6'¢es's  $ $ $ $ L5'L $0 $ 020'6%8'L $ ¥9G'/S $ 66.'629'9 ¢ 06¥'LPE'Z ¢ 608'v8T'V
208'089'8 L65°1 025'2€8'L ovL'es 509'€0.'9 1L1'220'2 YEY'LBO'Y
(z88'96) 005'LL (925'0¢) (908'22) 6LE'BLE (sz1'268)
000'vL (000'%1) 20¥'2G6L (zov'992)
Z0¥'zsL (zo¥'z52)
000'7L (000'v1) (000'¥1)
(z88'98) 005" (925'1¥) (208'¢9) (e80'cet) £12'69¢
152'€96'8 768'9eE §98'929's S0Z°1L50'Z 099'6.6'9
09L‘2 (091'2)
ZYe LT Zre'vie 910'svz 9z8'62
62z'98 §2T'98 5zz'o8
965'619 109'9 688909 1£9'69 T5T'LES
989'c68 000221 989'0LZ SLP'9Z 1L2'06)
9£8'009'Z 18%'99 §5e'veS'E v1z's89 LL'9v8° 1L
§eL'zes'L ¥08'98 LEB'GEY'L TzT'89¢ 60.'290'1L
LEV'TULP'E LEY'eLY'e LbS'9r9 968's28'2
G/8'998'8 005‘LL 91£'262 650'295'8 ZZ1'819'L LE6'YPE'9
08Y'L6¥ 00S'L1 000'} 086'¥8Y SSE'9PE Sz9'gel
£52'2790'L 000'08 £52'2£0'} 8v0'8L6 S0Z'vhL
GE0'SL9 ole'lez 61L'EGE 612'85¢
10L'269'9  $ $ $ $ $ $ 3 $ 20L'Z69'9 ¢ $ 012699
spund ||y sall|ioey pung AejinQ son|loe4 pun4 S9AIBSOY pun4 lejoL pajoLisay pajouisaiun
leloL [ended asmay [ende) jooyag Aunocd Butpiing {eloedg STEET ) SNVYL/PUNG  SNyyL/pung
........ -~ S3dAL ONNS YIHLO ~——-- —==---- SANNJ INNIAIY TVID3dS - |essuas |esaURD) |eisusn
£20Z/SL/6

SNVHLPUNS OILIArOYd HVIAILTINW NOLLJOAY LIDang

1D1¥1S1d TOOHIS AMVINIWITII NILLND

JONVIVE ONIONZ ‘D

3ONVIVE ONINNIOZS aaLsnray ‘4

(sasn) sso4nog Joyl0 |ejoL

suoynNgLU0D

sas Jaylo

$90IN0G 18410

INO s43)suBl| punysiul

u| sJaysuer) punpal
$3SN/S30HN0S ONIONVYNIH ¥3HLO 'Q
(S3YNLIANTLX3) STNNIATY SS30X3 'O

salnypuadx3 jejo |

s}s00 poddng
oBIno J8yi0
Kepno |eyden
BunesadQ 480 9 sa0IAIEG
s9)|ddng
syjauag sako|dwy
sale(eg payisse|n
salle|eg pajedysn
SIAUNLIANIIX3 ‘g
snuaAdy |ejol

§321n0g |B207 JBYI0

$521N0S 3B1S J8Ul0

$901N0S |Blopay

e|nuwuo4 Buipund [04uo) (200
SINNIAIY V¥

§¢-¥202 YvaA VOsId

SANNA TV

NOILI3rodd 139aNg ¥vaA-IL1N



dAwuodopy 188png vz-g2 G0\SPUNjRYOISI\G

6LZ'OLE'PS IVIOL %LE6F :|ana7 anuasay pajabpng
025'098'L §  :eoueleg bujpug puny eniesay jejoads 2129'6VES 1%¥ J€ UOLIEINDJe) SAISSIY WNWIUIWN P3pUaW00aY
mmm.mvv.N ¢ ..\ot.\mtmocb JIW0U0DT 104 t&m:@,wmQ pund jesouss /289 _QVN _mm. $39s() pue jho sasjsuet | .wm.S&bEmme pund jeiauas) |ejof
'SBPNIoUL 9% LE 6F JO 8/I8SY JOLSIT
SOv'TLYE  § $ $ 2£8') $0 $ 025'098'L $ CIE'LS $ 9£0'655'9 Tri'ive'z  $ ves'llo'r ¢ JONYIVE ONIONT 'S
0Z6'€£5'8 185} 020'6%8'L v95'LS 66.'529'9 06%'LYE'T 60E'v82'Y IONYIVE ONINNID3Q d3LsNray ‘4
(ss¥'19) 00S'4 L (z61'9) (£9.'99) 259's0Z (SL¥'z2z)  (3SYIYOIA) ISYIYONI IONYIVE ANNL “3
000'0% (000'0%) 800'99. (800'908) (sasn) seaInog JaYIO [BI0L
800'99. (800'994) suonNqUuoy
sosn Jaylo
$82JN0G 19410
000'0% (000'0t) (000'0F) INQ siaysuel) punpa|
uj whwumcmg._. punpau|
$3SN/S30UNOS ONIDNYNIZ ¥IHLO 'd
{g5t'19) 00G'LL (z61'9v) (€92'92) (95€'095) £65'€ES (S3”NLIANTAXI) SINNIAIY SSIOXI D
S61'6E0'6 805'g€EE £89'002'8 ¥0€'220'2 £8£'c29'9 saunjipuadx3 |ejo L.
09L'L (091'2) s}so0 poddng
Zre'vie Tve'vLe 9L0'stZ 9z€'62 oBINO Jeyi0
§z2'98 62798 627'98 Aepno eyded
662'20L £09'9 269'S69 0r9's9l 250'0€S Bunesado Jayi0 @ sBOIMBS
SYE'/6E 00024} 5’02z g/g'sz 0/6'v61 sajjddng
LTL'Y85'T 826'99 66L'L15'C 682'099 ¥10°268'} sjijeusg safojdw
$80'6E5'} £16'48 LGP 8¥2'048 ¥9€'080' L S8lIE[ES paYISse|)
zLi'ssr'e 2LL'ssy'e 085'209 265'258'2 Salieleg pajeouie)
SIUNLIANIAX3 'a
0vL'2L6'8 00S'L L 91£'262 ¥26'eL9'8 816'915'| 9.6'951'L anuanay [ejol
08t'L6% 00511 000'L 086'v8Y SGe'ove 629'8el $82.N0g (907 JAYI0
620196 000'0¢ 620'1£6 ¥/8'918 S0Z'vLL $90JN0S 2JBIS JaYI0
6£0'S19 91£'L9Z 6l2'eSe 6l2'sSE $90.Nn0S [B19pa-
9rL'v06'e  $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 9rL'v06'9 $ ovl'v0e's  $ e|nuwJod Buipuny jo5u0) 8007
SINNIAIY 'V
m_uczn_ __< UCJH_ >m_~30 mo_:__umn_ UC:& mmzmwwm UCDH_ 2101 papsay pajonlsaiun @NnMNON m<m> J(Ow_n_
[eloL jelded EEIEN [exded jooyag Awnod Buipiing fejpadg eljReD SNYHL/PUNS  SNYYL/PUNY  SNYYLPUNS OILIArOdd ¥VIA-ILINW NOILJOAY 139ang
.......... S3dAL ANNA YIHLO === --=----- SANN4 INN3AIY WVID3dS - |esaus9 jessusn |BJouUsD) SANN4 11V
£202/S1/6

10111810 TOOHIS AYVLNIWITT NILLND

NOILO3royd 139409 ¥vIA-ILTINW




v25'625°2$

1aMI959Y 'SNYYL 'puny Japeyd/|eIsuag asueeq yses payoalold Jeuly

8/8'0€0'L *(Aue y suopendoudde pauayep Buipniour) sajqeniaosy payoalold [ejol
¥16'628'L 122°596'9 | ¥88'289'9 [ ¥96'096°0 | 8.¢'8¢cs'9 LE1'9Z6'9 | LOP'e9L’L 818'€EL’g 608°¢P9°'9 882'250'9 BEL'6IZ'D 9LL'ZEY'D ajue|eg Yysep
= asuadx3 piedaid
- - - i = » = = = - - - ajqeded 9)oN sSNYHL
~ = = = - . = = % = - - asuadxg pauajaq
- - - - - - - = - - - - sajqeded
- - = = = = = B = = - E sSasn
- - - - - - - = - - - - - o 4
= = = - N > z " = = - - = urdl
= vE0'sre = = b - 3 = ¥ 80€'62 = 2 = 000Z
- 9Z1'09 - - b - = SPS'Sy TL8'ST £9¢'cl S00'eLL 699'06 o 0009
- G8.°'c8 €0Z'02 vi6've 20.'6. 1§2'G) GLB8'Ge L'y oLz'st 166'22 98L'LS 8GE'seL 651'29 000S
= G/L'8lL ZLL'EL 009's 150'S1L vee'y ¥S9'LL €i8'y 168'6 PEO'VL 010°26 8€9'eT Sb 000%
- 18€'2Z5 0Z8'v81 2/8'50Z Sz0's0e 9¢€1°202 LBE'€0T £09°90C 902'€0Z £16'202 861802 ¥88‘pY ¥60'L¥ 000€
o o' LLL 9/G'vLL /84'0¢E} 50.'9€EL LE2'LEL slv'szl 815'ZEL ¥98'GEL L¥L'GeL 296'82Z1 LLB'vY ¥88'GS 000z
= GZ8't0E 682'61LE 9Lv'Lee 0.2'02¢€ 609'vEE 196'22¢ 86€'8Z¢ oze'lee L1z'eee 6€5'0YE 196'22 8/8'ce 000}
) - . 0Z6'9eL | 6¥6'ss |- . £ss'zes |- = TYe'egl  |selqeAeday
- = = = = = = o - = - - sadinog
G201 188'c9 896'Cy £0z'ce 990'st v/8'62 LPY'vS S9Y'sE L20'6S 8cL'sy 9/l'se 059'LZ 99561 SanuaAsy |2207
6.¥'99 | 048'022 d 6EZEE 2 3 zze's 600'€EC vLL'T 6ET'eE s - - SaNUdA3Y 9je)S
¥20'vS6 | TL8'LYL 92'08 z19's ¥09'¥91 = zl9'e 25e'v8 BEC'Y - a = - SBNUBADY [e13pa]
= G96'£86 8/1'0L8 7L6'EPE 69L'0LL | ¥iB'EvE | ovz'ses | sps'Bez’s | 0B6'8lC 610°LEE vLT'2SL 668'¢8 6688l  |eInuuog Buipung josuo) [eso
£22'G96'9 ¥88'289'9 | ¥96'096'9 | 8.€'862'9 | ZEL'926'D | LOV'EIL'L 2LR'EEE'S 608'c¥9'9 | 882'260'9 | 6E£L'692'9 | 9LL'ZEer'D 698'€62'9 |ysep Buiuubag
S|ENIoY aunp ABp |udy yalew leniga | Auenuer | Jaquiadseq | Jequisaop Jagopp [ laguiaydes 1snBny A UBIS AJ 210jag |40 UOW ay) Jonoil) senay
cl L Ob 6 8 L 9 S )4 € [4 I 0
¥20Z-£20C

(3AY3STY SIANTOND ANNA TVHIANID — LIIHSHNOM MOTd HSVYD
10141810 TOOHOS AMVLINIWI I3 NILLND




Voter ID Draft 10/3/23
Cutten School District

Hello is there {ASK FOR THE LISTED VOTER BY FIRST NAME}? Hi my name is and I'm calling
on behalf of the Cutten School District. We're conducting a brief public opinion survey about some
important local issues that concern voters in your community.

IF UNAVAILABLE, SCHEDULE A CALL BACK OR TERMINATE THE CALL.

| would like to begin the survey by asking you a general question to get you comfortable with the format
of the survey.

Generally speaking, would you say...

1. Education at the elementary schools in your community is headed in the right direction or the
wrong direction?

Right Direction 1
Wrong Direction 2
(DON'T READ) Don’t Know 3

At this time, the Cutten School District is looking to make classroom and school facility improvements
and is considering placing a school improvement bond measure before voters in the community on an

upcoming ballot. Let me read you the proposed measure:
“To improve Cutten and Ridgewood Elementary Schools; modernize, upgrade, and renovate
outdated classrooms, restrooms and school facilities; make health, safety and security
improvements; shall Cutten School District issue $5,000,000 of bonds at legal rates, generating
on average $318,000 annually as long as bonds are outstanding at a rate of approximately 3
cents per $100 assessed value, with annual audits, independent citizens’ oversight, NO money
for salaries and all money staying local?”

2. If the election were held today, would you vote YES in favor of the measure or would you vote
NO to oppose the measure?

(IF RESPONSE IS YES/NO): Is that Definitely (Yes/No) or is that Probably (Yes/No)?
(IF UNDECIDED, ask): Would you say that is Undecided, Leaning (Yes/No) or Still Undecided?

Definitely Yes --m-smrmmm e e e 1
Probably Yes 2
Undecided, Leaning Yes 3
Still Undecided 4
Undecided, Leaning No 5
Probably No 6
Definitely No 7

Next, | would like to read you a list of projects the District is considering funding with the proposed
school improvement measure. For each project, please tell me whether it would make you More Likely
or Less Likely to vote in favor of the measure if you knew the funds would be used to...

Page|1



(IF RESPONSE IS MORE LIKELY/LESS LIKELY): Is that Much (More Likely/Less Likely) or is that Somewhat
(More Likely/Less Likely)?

Much More Likely
Somewhat More Likely
Somewhat Less Likely
Much Less Likely
{DON'T READ) Makes No Difference
(DON'T READ) Don’t Know

AU WN

ROTATE Q3-Q7
3. Make energy-efficiency improvements, including replacing outdated windows.
Modernize outdated classrooms, restrooms, and school facilities.

4
5. Make health, safety and security improvements.

6. Replace outdated heating, ventilation, and air-conditioning systems.
7

Upgrade playgrounds and playfields for school and community use.

Next, | would like to ask you a few questions regarding the cost of the proposed facilities improvement
measure. For each statement, please tell me whether you would vote YES in favor of the measure or
would you vote NO to oppose the measure if you knew...

(IF RESPONSE IS YES/NO): Is that Definitely (Yes/No) or is that Probably (Yes/No)?
(IF UNDECIDED, ask): Would you say that is Undecided, Leaning (Yes/No) or Still Undecided?

[READ IN SEQUENCE UNTIL ALL ITEMS ARE READ. IF RESPONDENT SAYS “DEFINITELY YES,” RECORD
“DEFINITELY YES” FOR ALL OTHER LOWER TAX RATES, AND GO TO THE NEXT QUESTION.]

Definitely Yes 1
Probably Yes ---2
Undecided, Leaning Yes 3
Still Undecided - 4
Undecided, Leaning No 5
Probably No -6
Definitely No 7

8. The proposed measure would cost property owners $30.00 annually per $100,000 of assessed
valuation.

9. The proposed measure would cost property owners $25.00 annually per $100,000 of assessed
valuation.

10. The proposed measure would cost property owners $19.00 annually per $100,000 of assessed
valuation.

Now that you have heard some additional information regarding the proposed projects and cost, if the
election were held today, would you vote YES in favor of the measure or would you vote NO to oppose
the measure?

(IF RESPONSE IS YES/NO): Is that Definitely (Yes/No) or is that Probably (Yes/No)?

Page|2



(IF UNDECIDED, ask): Would you say that is Undecided, Leaning (Yes/No) or Still Undecided?

Definitely Yes 1
Probably Yes 2
Undecided, Leaning Yes 3
Still Undecided 4
Undecided, Leaning No 5
Probably No 6
Definitely No 7

Finally, | would like to ask one question for statistical purposes.

11. Do you have any children or grandchildren who are now attending school in the Cutten School

District?

(IF NO}: Have you ever had any children or grandchildren attend school in the Cutten School District?

Yes, children/grandchildren currently attending --------

Yes, children/grandchildren have attended in the past

NO, never ———-—=-—mmeemme e

(DON’T READ) Don’t Know .

This concludes our survey. Thank you for your time and input.
FOLLOW-UP FOR THE SURVEYOR

Should there be any questions for a District representative, they can call Becky MacQuarrie

(Superintendent) at (707) 441-3900.

Page|3



Humboldt County Michael Davies-Hughes
Office of Education Superinteraent of Schools

September 15, 2023

TO: District Superintendents
FROM: Michael Davies-Hughes, Humboldt County Superintendent of Schools
SUBJECT: Election of County Committee on School District Organization Members

The Humboldt County Committee on School District Organization is composed of eleven members,
two for each of the Supervisorial Areas and one member at large. The County Committee responds
to petitions for school district reorganization, including unifications, formations, dissolutions,
lapsations, annexations, and boundary alterations. Additionally, the County Committee has the
power to establish trustee areas, rearrange the boundaries of trustee areas, abolish trustee areas,
adopt one of the alternative methods of electing governing board members, and increase or
decrease the number of members of the governing board in any school district or community college
district.

There are vacant positions in Supervisorial Areas 2 and 4, as well as terms ending for a member in
Supervisorial Area 1. Supervisorial Areas may be found at this link:
https://humboldtgov.org/167/Board-of-Supervisors Members of the County Committee are elected
by representatives of each district board during an annual meeting held between October 1 and
December 1. This year the meeting will be held on November 6 at 5:30 PM in the Annex
Conference Room. In order to ensure each district representative is able to participate in the
election process, we will provide the option of voting by absentee ballot.

The selection of County Committee members is a two step process. The first step is for school
district governing boards to take action to select one board member to serve on a delegation that will
then elect members of the County Committee. The second step is for the County Superintendent to
convene a meeting of the delegation that will elect County Committee members to vacant positions,
or to positions that have expired terms.

Members of school district governing boards may serve concurrently as a school district trustee and
County Committee member. No county superintendent of schools, employee of the office of a county
superintendent of schools, employee of a school district, or employee of a community college district
shall be a member of the County Committee.

During your October board meeting, please select one board member as a representative to serve
on the delegation that will elect members of the County Committee. We ask that you provide the
name and contact information of your delegate representative to Natalie Carrigan via email at
ncarrigan@hcoe.org.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Michael Davies-Hughes, Humboldt County Superintendent of Schools

Humbeidt Counly Office of Educatiornn - 2901 Myrtie Avenue -  Eureka, CA 95501 - 707.44570C2 . hcoeoig



Office of Education Sapcrar oo of Srhonds

ﬁHumboldf County Michael Davies-Hughes

Humboldt County Committee on School District Organization - Quick Reference Guide

Composition of the County Committee
e Eleven County Committee Members Total
o Two for each of the Supervisorial Areas
o One member at large

Primary Responsibilities of the County Committee

Responds to petitions for school district reorganization

Establish trustee areas, rearrange the boundaries of trustee areas, abolish trustee areas
Adopt one of the alternative methods of electing governing board members

Increase or decrease the number of members of the governing board in any school district or
community college district

Duties of District Governing Boards - Step 1
e Annually select one governing board member to serve as a representative on the delegation
that will in turn, elect County Committee members
e District Governing Boards must take action to select a representative during their October
board meeting (EC 4002, 4003, 4005, 35023, 72403)
e Notify the County Superintendent of Schools, or designee, of the representative, once
selected

meeting of the delegation. The purpose of the meeting is to elect County Committee
members to vacant positions or to positions that have expired terms. This year, the meeting
is scheduled for November 6, 2023

e Each district representative must attend the meeting to elect members to the County
Committee, or submit their vote via absentee ballot

Find additional information regarding County Committees here:
hitps://www.cde.ca.qgov/re/lr/do/sdohandbook.asp




COSRO0ZT-202 &) gtgt  Estimate of Cost and Authority for Work e oy
BJ6832 — Special Construction Charge and Invoice o

Customer Request Number : 230223 Date : 08/17/2023
Project Number : Customer ID : 173953

S S ——— Billing Information B

Billing Party's Name : CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Phone : (707) 441-3930
Billing Address : 4182 WALNUT DR
EUREKA, CA 95503
Contact Name : BECKY MACQUARRIE
Phone : (707} 441-3900

Work Description & RELOCATE FIBEROPTIC LINE AND TERMINAL AT RIDGEWOOD SCHOOL
Engineering Remarks :

Expenses : Amount
Engineering Lat;;)r - $_ 1,470.87
Material Cost - | § 90036
CCEL-J(;,’[;OH Labor_ ] $ 12,199.67 -
_C;ntractor Cost- B | . $ _0.?
"Salvag_e Credit _ B o | $ 0.00 -
CIAC _ | _ $ 378843
Total Estimated Costs $ 18,359.33
o Advanced Payment i : _$ 0.00 |
T o i Total Amount Due $ 18,359.33

OSPE Representative: BRIAN JOHNSON

Title: OSP DESIGN - AND ASSIGNMENT -
NETWORK CAPACITY PROVISIONING

Phone #: (707) 445-4091




CDSR0027-23.2 Page 2 of 2

S, = % 08/17/2023
BJ6B32 w atst AT&TCR  : 230223

AT&T Project :

Make check payable to: AT&T
Return signed Application with Payment to: AT&T

14575 Presidio Square Blvd
Room 111

Houston, TX 77083

Attn: Christina Williams

APPLICATION FOR CUSTOM WORK - FIXED PRICE BASIS
August 17, 2023

CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT
4182 WALNUT DR
EUREKA, CA 95503

ATTN: Mr./Ms. BECKY MACQUARRIE

DESCRIPTION OF CUSTOM WORK:
RELOCATE FIBEROPTIC LINE AND TERMINAL AT RIDGEWOOD SCHOOL

CHARGE FOR CUSTOM WORK: FIXED CONTRACT PRICE: $18,359.33

Applicant has asked AT&T to perform the above-described custom work for which Applicant shall pay AT&T the contract price of
Eighteen Thousand Three Hundred Fifty-Nine Dollars And Thirty-Three Cents/ $18,359.33 in advance of the start of any AT&T work.

Applicant shall pay for work on a "Fixed Price" basis. Thus, the amount quoted above is the amount Applicant will pay for the work
regardless of the actual cost of the work.

Charges are computed in accordance with AT&T's ordinary accounting practices under the Uniform System of Accounts for Class A
telephone companies and include allocated costs for labor, engineering, materials, transportation, motor vehicles, and tool and supply
expenses and corporate overhead loadings, if applicable, a 26 percent tax component collected for State and Federal Income Tax
purposes in accordance with CPUC decision 87-09-026.

The amount of Eighteen Thousand Three Hundred Fifty-Nine Dollars And Thirty-Three Cents/ $18,359.33 is valid
for only sixty (60) days and is therefore subject to change after October 16, 2023 if AT&T has not received an
executed copy of the Application and the advance payment by that date.

The Advanced Payment Receivedis $ 0.00
The Total Amount Dueis $ 18,359.33

If the applicant cancels the work prior to completion, Applicant shall pay AT&T for all costs AT&T has incurred before
being notified in writing to cease work.

ACCEPTED FOR CUSTOMER: ACCEPTED FOR AT&T:

BY: BY:

Printed Name: Printed Name: BR@OHNS_OE_

Title: Title: OSP DESIGN - AND ASSIGNMENT -

NETWORK CAPACITY PROVISIONING

Date Signed: . —
= Date Signed:




